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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Attach: 

Siebers, Kevin [KSiebers@TishmanSpeyer.com] 

Thursday, January 31, 2008 1:23AM (GMT) 

Sellers, R Scot [RSellers@archstonesmith.com ]; 
CMueller@archstonesmith. com [ CMueller@archstonesmith. com]; 
Callison, Jack [jcallison@archstonesmith.com]; Walsh, Mark 
[mawalsh@lehman.com]; Ashmun, Robert [rashmun@lehman.com]; 
Packard, Coburn J [ cpackard@lehman.com]; Cyrus, Keith 
[keith. cyrus@lehman. com]; Manna, Charles 
[cmanna@lehman.com]; Hughson, Paul A 
[phughson@lehman.com]; Dean.c.ravosa@bofasecurities. com 
[Dean.c.ravosa@bofasecurities.com ]; rdobbs@bofasecurities.com 
[ rdobbs@bofasecurities. com]; matt.masso@bankofamerica. com 
[matt. masso@bankofamerica. com]; 
jason. a. ourman@bofasecurities. com 
[jason. a. ourman@bofasecurities. com]; 
david. s. fallick@bofasecurities. com 
[david. s. fallick@bofasecurities. com]; scott. weiner@barcap. com 
[scott. weiner@barcap. com]; aaron. welsh@barcap. com 
[aaron. welsh@barcap. com]; benjamin. eppley @bar cap. com 
[benjamin.eppley@barcap.com]; Mike.Mazzei@barclayscapital.com 
[Mike.Mazzei@barclayscapital. com]; 
Haej in.Baek@barclayscapital. com 
[Haej in.Baek@barclayscapital. com] 

Speyer, Rob [RSpeyer@TishmanSpeyer.com ]; Augarten, David 
[DAUGARTE@TishmanSpeyer.com]; Galiano, Paul 
[PGALIANO@TishmanSpeyer.com]; Wechsler, Steven 
[ swechsler@TishmanSpeyer.com]; Kelly, Fred 
[FKelly@TishmanSpeyer.com]; Gjelaj, Vicky 
[VGjelaj@TishmanSpeyer.com]; Kaye, Lori 
[LKA YE@TishmanSpeyer.com]; Soto, Saritza 
[SSOTO@TishmanSpeyer.com]; Sturges, Maggie 
[MSTURGES@TishmanSpeyer.com] 

Materials for Archstone Meeting- Friday, February 1st@ 1:00pm 

Archstone Strategic Plan Meeting Agenda (1.30.08).doc;Archstone 
Strategic Plan Update 1.30.08 FINAL.doc;Liquidity 50% 
Sweep.pdf;Liquidity 100% Sweep.pdf;The Plan.xls;Market 
Data.xls;Spot Value.pdf;NOI G&A Capex.pdf 

Attached is a proposed agenda for our meeting on Friday at 1:00. I have also attached a memo and several 
attachments to help frame our discussion. 
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Please let us know if you have any comments and/or questions. 

Thanks. 

Kevin 

Kevin M. Siebers 

Senior Director 

Tishman Speyer 

400 S. Hope Street 

Suite 200 

Los Angeles, California 90071 

0: 213-443-5048 

F: 213-614-9760 

M: 646-932-0886 

<mail to: ksiebersialt ishmanspey er. com> ksiebers@tishmanspeyer. com 
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